Jeremy Shell

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Nirit Finkelshtin

505.260.8451

Nirit Finkelshtin
Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:25 PM

Jeremy Shell

FW: Notification Inquiry_Paseo del Norte and San Pedro_DRB
Page_D-18-Z.PDF; Notification Inquiry_Paseo del Norte and San Pedro_DRB.xIsx; INSTRUCTION SHEET FOR APPLICANTS.pdf

From: Quevedo, Vicente M. <vquevedo@cabg.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Nirit Finkelshtin <Nirit.Finkelshtin@respec.com>

Subject: Notification Inquiry_Paseo del Norte and San Pedro_DRB

Nirit,

Good afternoon. Below and attached is contact information for the affected neighborhood association related to your upcoming DRB submittal. Please also
review the attached instruction sheet to ensure that all other requirements are met. Since you did not include an anticipated date for your DRB public hearing, |
went with the next regularly scheduled hearing date of April 18, 2018. If this is not correct, you will need to contact our office. Thank you.

Association First Last Mobile
Name Name Name Address Line 1 City State | Zip Phone Phone Email
West La Cueva 8201 La Milpita Street
NA Michael Gonzales | NE Albuquerque | NM 87113 | 5057203956 | 5057977283 | michaelnmi@msn.com
West La Cueva
NA Terry Daughton | 8309 Calle Soquelle NE Albuquerque | NM 87113 | 8478632679 terryinalgonguin@gmail.com

Respectfully,

Vicente M. Quevedo, MCRP
Neighborhood Liaison
Office of Neighborhood Coordination




City of Albuquerque — City Council
(505) 768-3332

Website: www.cabg.gov/neighborhoods

o) f

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

From: webmaster=cabg.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabg.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of webmaster@cabg.gov
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabg.gov>

Subject: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission

Notification Inquiry For:
Development Review Board Submittal
If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Notification Inquiry for below:
Contact Name
Nirit Finkelshtin
Company Name

RESPec
Address

2971 Jeffferson street NE. suite101
City

Albuquerque
State

NM
ZIP

87109
Telephone Number

5055441562

Email Address
nirit.finkelshtin@respec.com

Anticipated Date of Public Hearing (if applicable):

Describe the legal description of the subject site for this project:
LOTS 1 THROUGH 5 AT PASEO MARKETPLACE




Located on/between (physical address, street name or other identifying mark):

LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PASEO DEL NORTH AND DAN PEDRO
This site is located on the following zone atlas page:

D-18

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.




